
Sophie Lines <viamed.sophie.lines@gmail.com>

RE: R-22MEDV Oxygen Sensor
1 message

Diana Villar <dvillar@pulmocor.pt>
To: sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk, orders@viamed.co.uk
Cc: Pulmocor Comercial <comercial@pulmocor.pt>

Good morning,

 

Please find our latest PO 2025.174 which is in reference to the email below.

 

Warm regards,

 

Diana

 

Diana Pestana-Villar | CEO

T: +351-214-834-496 

E: dvillar@pulmocor.pt

W: www.pulmocor.pt

 

DISCLAIMER: This e-mail and its attachments may contain confidential information for exclusive use of its recipient. It is your responsibility to carry out appropriate virus and other checks to ensure that this message and any attachments do not affect your systems / data. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, distribute or reproduce th

entire email. Any unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message and its attachments is strictly prohibited. Thank you.

 

CONFIDENCIAL: Este e-mail e ficheiros anexos podem conter informação confidencial para uso exclusivo do destinatário. Se recebeu esta mensagem por engano ou se não é o destinatário, não deve utilizar, distribuir ou reproduzir o seu conteudo, devendo eliminar a mensagem e ficheiros anexos, sem os reproduzir. Agradecemos que nos contacte imed

 

From: Pulmocor Comercial <comercial@pulmocor.pt>
Sent: 03 October 2025 13:50
To: dvillar@pulmocor.pt
Subject: FW: R-22MEDV Oxygen Sensor - Ordem de Compra 176
Importance: High

 

Boa tarde Diana,

 

Encontra-se em aberto a Ordem de Compra Nº 176 – VIAMED para procederes à encomenda a fornecedor. São células para as manutenções nos Ventiladores Infantflow.

 

Junto abaixo o email para juntares aos teus contactos da VIAMED.

 

Obg.

 

Ricardo

 

From: Sophie Lines [mailto:sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk]
Sent: Friday, October 3, 2025 11:25 AM
To: comercial@pulmocor.pt
Subject: Re: R-22MEDV Oxygen Sensor

 

Good morning, 

 

Thank you for your email. I can confirm we do have this sensor in stock ready to ship. Please accept our apologies that the website does not reflect this. 

 

If you would like to place an order, please do not hesitate to contact me.

 

Kind regards
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Sophie Lines

Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email: sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk

Tel:   44 (0)1535 634 542

Fax:   44 (0)1535 635 582

 

Check out our product portfolio at:

www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio

 

Meet us at MEDICA 2025:
17th – 20th November, Düsseldorf
UK Pavilion – Hall 16, Stand H03-1

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call  44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Fri, Oct 3, 2025 at 9:00 AM Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Pulmocor Comercial <comercial@pulmocor.pt>
Date: Thu, 2 Oct 2025 at 17:51
Subject: R-22MEDV Oxygen Sensor
To: <orders@viamed.co.uk>

 

Dear Sirs,

 

Do you have any prevision when it will be available for delivery ?
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Thank you.

 

Best regards,

 

 

 

 

Ricardo Ferrador

T: +351-214-834-496 | F: +351-214-865-282

E: comercial@pulmocor.pt

W: www.pulmocor.pt

 

DISCLAIMER: This e-mail and its attachments may contain confidential information for exclusive use of its recipient. It is your responsibility to carry out appropriate virus and other checks to ensure that this message and any attachments do not affect your systems / data. If you are not the intended recipient you must n

must notify the sender and delete the entire email. Any unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message and its attachments is strictly prohibited. Thank you.

 

CONFIDENCIAL: Este e-mail e ficheiros anexos podem conter informação confidencial para uso exclusivo do destinatário. Se recebeu esta mensagem por engano ou se não é o destinatário, não deve utilizar, distribuir ou reproduzir o seu conteudo, devendo eliminar a mensagem e ficheiros anexos, sem os reproduz

Obrigado.
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